

Carnett McNaught

Registered Nurse, BSN

Seeking a challenging, rewarding position as a Registered nurse where I can utilize my communication, interpersonal, and self-management skills. Highly motivated and passionate professional with 15 years' experience providing high quality patient care in an acute care setting. I am enthusiastic and ready for a position wherein my nursing experience and medical knowledge will contribute effectively towards a positive outcome for the client.

cargel123@yahoo.com

(954)-515-6885



9891 NW 24th St Sunrise, FL 33322

WORK EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse - PCCU/MS/STEPDOWN

Tinkbird/Caliburn - Lincoln Medical Center/Bellvue Hospital, NYC

02/2021-03/2022

New York, USA

- Close monitoring of Patient's oxygenation.
- Managing breathlessness, teach controlled breathing techniques, including positioning, breathing exercises.
- Coordinate and assist with intubation.
- Offer psychological support to patients and families.
- Collaborate with interdisciplinary team for optimum patient outcome.
- Provide intense education and training that includes the use of personal protective equipment, hand hygiene, maintain infection control management.

Registered Nurse - Transitional Care Unit

Piedmont Henry Hospital

03/2019 - Present

Georgia, USA

- Coordinate with interdisciplinary team/bed control on patient placement determination.
- Establish quick patient /nurse rapport in a fast-paced environment and establish appropriate nursing care plan.
- Collaborate closely with all team members/healthcare providers to facilitate effective quality care.
- Assisting in the mentorship of team members, as well asmaintaining openness to mentored by others.

ER Registered Nurse

Westside Regional Medical

11/2016-09/2018

Sunrise, FL, USA

- Assess/stabilize patients in the emergency room
- Collaborate with code team and ER doctors in patient resuscitation, intubation, and airway management in the
 - Care for patients/clients across the lifespan with various
- disease process from infant, adults to the elderly.
- Administer critical drips such as Dopamin, Levaphed,
- Cardene, Propofol, Nitroglycerin, heparin, Adenosine, Vasopressors and cardiotonics
- Ability to recognized critical changes in patient's
- condition.

Assist in code heart, traumas care, conscious sedations, completion of rape kits, sexual assessment, and examinations.

PCCU - Registered Nurse

Broward Health Medical Center

12/2007 - 2016

Ft. Lauderdale. FL

- Organizes and prioritizes work to ensure that all reviews are completed in accordance with established timelines.
- Comprehensive knowledge/ experience with Heart Failure, MI, CABG, HTN, Ablations, pre/post Pacemaker care.
- Pre and Post Open-Heart Surgery care
- Cardiac Catherization pre/post care and patient teaching
- Adhere policies and procedures to improve daily efficiency of patient care and assessment.
- Perform reconciliation between clinical chart reviews and patient medical records...chart review to include admission review and follow up. Promptly address and patient and family concerns.
- Monitoring of patient's heart rate, rhythm change recognition and intervention with various cardiac drips.

EDUCATION, LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

BROWARD COLLEGE: Associates/RN requirements 2002-2004

NOVA SOUTHEASTERN UNIVERSITY: RN, BSN 2005-2007

ACLS, BLS, TNCC, STROKE CERTIFICATION, REGISTERED

Florida/ MULTI STATE Nurse License 04/2023

SKILLS

- Word/Excel/PowerPoint
- EPIC/CERNER/MEDITECH documentation
- Tracheostomy suctioning/trach care
- Enteral tube insertion/removal
- Port access and management
- TPN/PPN/PCA management
- Peripherical IV insertion
- Disease management /teaching example: diabetes, HTN, HF. CABG, ALZHEMIERS, DEMENTIA etc.

REFERENCES

Available upon request